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From: Jan Adams
To: Kevin Rudd; steven.kennedy@pmc.gov.au; Elly Lawson; Peter Sawczak; Dougal McInnes; zz [External]

Fiona.Sugden@pm.gov.au; zz [External] Kathy.Klugman@pm.gov.au; Anna Oldmeadow
Cc: Jason Robertson; Celeste Powell
Subject: Re: Visit to Washington, DC, for prime ministerial meeting with President Trump - Monday, 20 October

Date: Wednesday, 24 September 2025 5:25:03 AM

Excellent work Kevin to get to this point. 
 

Thank you
Jan

From: "Kevin Rudd" <kmrudd@dfat.gov.au>
Date: Tuesday, 23 September 2025 at 1:49:09 pm
To: "Jan Adams" <Jan.Adams@dfat.gov.au>, "steven.kennedy@pmc.gov.au"
<steven.kennedy@pmc.gov.au>, "Elly Lawson" <Elly.Lawson@dfat.gov.au>, "Peter
Sawczak" <Peter.Sawczak@dfat.gov.au>, "Dougal McInnes"
<Dougal.McInnes@dfat.gov.au>, "zz [External] Fiona.Sugden@pm.gov.au"
<Fiona.Sugden@pm.gov.au>, "zz [External] Kathy.Klugman@pm.gov.au"
<Kathy.Klugman@pm.gov.au>, "Anna Oldmeadow" <Anna.Oldmeadow@dfat.gov.au>
Cc: "Jason Robertson" <Jason.Robertson@dfat.gov.au>, "Celeste Powell"
<Celeste.Powell@dfat.gov.au>
Subject: Visit to Washington, DC, for prime ministerial meeting with President Trump -
Monday, 20 October 

 
Dear all,

1. The US system at three levels has confirmed with the Embassy yesterday
evening (Washington time) that the White House has agreed to host the
Prime Minister on an official working visit to the White House on Monday,
20 October.
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